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DOCUMENT NO. 02063-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: February 11, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Kerri Maloy, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering Ant W LK
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 956

RE: Administrative Closure of Docket No. 20160058-WS - Application for approval
of transfer of Sun River Utilities, Inc. water and wastewater systems and Certificate
Nos. 646-W and 554-S in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties to North Charlotte
Waterworks, Inc.

On March 14, 2016, North Charlotte Waterworks, Inc. (North Charlotte) filed its application for
approval of transfer of Sun River Ultilities, Inc. water and wastewater systems and certificates in
Charlotte and Desoto Counties. On December 24, 2020, North Charlotte and Sun River submitted
a joint Notice of Abandonment. Subsequently, Docket No. 20210038-WS was opened to address
the abandonment proceedings. As such, on February 10, 2021, North Charlotte filed a request that
its application for transfer be withdrawn.

Staft has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission
regarding the filing, no request for refund of the filing fee has been made, and no agency action
has been taken. Therefore, pursuant to Section 2.07(C)(2)d.4., of the Administrative Procedures
Manual, staff request that Docket No. 20160058-WS be administratively closed.
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